

Benito Martinez Elementary School
SIT Committee Meeting
Wednesday, March 2, 2022
Agenda

BEGINNING TIME: 3:06 PM

ENDING TIME: 3:54 PM

Attendees: Principal Greg Hatch, SCEI Susan Millan, Counselor Elizabeth Quintana, Secretary Erika Heras, Pre-K-Stefanie Kaminski, Kinder Lisa Trejo, 1st Cristina Silerio, 2nd Adriana Olivas, 3rd Margaret Wehrfritz, 4th Monica Rico, 5th Jeffrey Baldwin, P.E. Coach Valverde, Sped Jerrod Aguirre, Librarian Claudia Tellez, Security Sal Guereca

• New Business

- EPAC Minutes (Mr Kaudaissy)-Went over staffing formulas and schools will be receiving allotment for next year.
- Safety Report (Mr Hatch)-Student pulled fire alarm in the new gym. At the time, 1st was at P.E., 4th and 5th were outside, so it was somebody from those grade levels. Cameras don't point to the area where the alarm is. Please talk to your kids about the importance of not doing this.
- COVID Safety Report
 - SISD Safety and Wellness Updates
 - Green Zone (7.95%)-Since we're in the green zone, we are able to have pretty much any activity. Carpet time is a go also.
 - Rapid Testing—Crisis Go is not a scam email. Weekly tests are not required anymore. If you want to continue to get COVID tested, it will be through Crisis GO so please make sure you register.

• Testing

- Interim Assessment Results-Feeder pattern benchmark results
 - 3rd grade math-#1 and above district
 - 3rd grade reading-#1 and above district
 - 4th grade math-#1 6 points above district
 - 4th grade reading-#1 2 points above district
 - 5th grade math-#3 and above district
 - 5th grade reading-#2 and above district
 - No writing this year

• STAAR Tests

- STAAR Bazaar May 14
- Math May 17
- Reading May 18
- Science May 19

• **NOBODY GOES BACKWARDS EVERYBODY GOES FORWARD**

- Teachers must know who took the STAAR test last year, what they scored, and what they need to do this year to show growth
- Need to meet with students and create a growth plan for each scholar-figure out which kids need the most help
- Growth counts for the majority of our accountability rating
- *We can also do enrichment groups for our top students so they can keep growing

• Tutoring and Saturday Schools

- As much as you want—or more to the point—as much as the students need!
- Look where we stand as a campus

- We went over data in GLMs
- How can we better support our scholars?
- HB4545
 - Waiver
 - TAI Tracker
- Intersession March 7th through March 11th (\$50 an hour)-Mr. Hatch will clock in teachers for planning from 7:00-8:00 and teachers will clock in from 8:00-12:00 for intersession tutoring.
- TEKS Resource System - utilize with efficacy during planning at least once a week
Make sure to check TRS for credit
- Fundraiser-Need ideas (voted on World's Finest)
 - ATTENDance on Friday—\$2 for those without perfect 9 weeks attendance and we will sell concessions-Ms. Chavez will put rosters in boxes for count
 - We need \$\$\$
 - Lost multiple dances due to Red Zone
 - Still have \$\$ not turned in from Fall Fundraiser
 - We are having to provide lunch for our Intersession kids
- Next Faculty Meetings (Feb 9, Mar 23)
- Reporting out by grade levels (needs / concerns) - If time allows
 - PreK-Carpet time? Yes we can do carpet time
 - Kinder-Nothing
 - 1st-LOC make up? 2 hour study hall after school and attendance committee will be meeting soon to schedule this.
 - 2nd-Can parents come in during lunch to help? Yes, but they have to be cleared and have attended orientation.
 - 3rd-We need duty at parking lot after school. Cards for Mr. Reed and collecting money to donate to him. He likes white chocolate and mountain dew if you are interested in buying him treats.
 - 4th-Nothing
 - 5th-Heaters? Will talk to Julio
 - SPED-Nothing
 - PE-Dance time is PE time for 4th and 5th
 - Counseling-Need lunch monitors. RMP needed if anyone interested
 - Library-Wants to thank everyone for supporting bookfair
 - District-No attendee
 - *Darlene-Referral form in boxes and Ms. Ana Rodriguez is doing CIS attendance
- Next SIT March 30th